

## HOMES AND SAFE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Decision Notice – Remote Meeting, 19<sup>th</sup> April, 2023.

The Committee agenda is available [here](#).

The recording of the meeting is available [here](#).

Present: Councillor A.M. Collins (Chair); Councillor B. Loveluck-Edwards (Vice-Chair); Councillors J. Aviet, G.M. Ball, I.R. Buckley, S. Campbell, G.D.D. Carroll, S.M. Hanks, W.A. Hennessy and S.D. Perkes.

Also present: C. Ireland (Citizens Advice Cardiff and Vale Representative), G. Doyle, D. Dutch and H. Smith (Representatives from Tenant Working Group / Panel), Councillors C.P. Franks, W. Gilligan, E. Williams (Cabinet Member for Social Care and Health) and M.R. Wilson (Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood and Building Services).

### AGENDA ITEM 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE –

These were received from Councillor M.J.G. Morgan and V. John (Representative from Tenant Working Group / Panel).

### AGENDA ITEM 2. MINUTES –

RECOMMENDED – T H A T the minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> March, 2023 be approved as a correct record.

### AGENDA ITEM 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –

No declarations of interest were received.

### AGENDA ITEM 4. PRESENTATION: ATAL Y FRO: SURVIVOR ENGAGEMENT CONCERNING DOMESTIC ABUSE –

RECOMMENDED –

(1) T H A T the presentation regarding Atal y Fro: Survivor Engagement Concerning Domestic Abuse be noted.

(2) T H A T Officers explore with Atal y Fro further training opportunities in order to raise awareness with Elected Members to help spot the signs of violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence (VAWDASV), and how to signpost victims to the relevant help and support.

Reasons for recommendations

- (1) Having regard to the contents of the presentation and discussions at the meeting.
- (2) In order to raise awareness among Elected Members around violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence (VAWDASV).

AGENDA ITEM 5. PRESENTATION: CCTV UPDATE –

RECOMMENDED –

- (1) T H A T the presentation on the CCTV Update be noted.
- (2) T H A T the presentation be referred to the next meeting of the Community Liaison Committee for their information.

Reasons for recommendations

- (1) Having regard to the contents of the presentation and discussions at the meeting.
- (2) To apprise the Community Liaison Committee.

AGENDA ITEM 6. YOUTH OFFENDING SERVICE: MID-YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT (DSS) –

RECOMMENDED –

- (1) T H A T the Youth Offending Service (YOS) Mid-Year Performance Report be noted.
- (2) T H A T the report be shared with all Elected Members of the Vale of Glamorgan Council.

Reasons for recommendations

- (1) Having regard to the contents of the report and discussions at the meeting.
- (2) In order to raise awareness and a deeper understanding of the work that the YOS undertake, particularly around preventative and diversionary measures, and to encourage greater engagement with the YOS.